











118 VILLAGE OF HAYSVILLL.

AMERICAN HOTEL,

HAWKSVILLE, C. W.
THOMAS M. FREEBORN, Proprietor.

2001 RESORNOPRTION TOH ARMIEMLEWS,

CHOICE WINES, LIQUORS & CICARS.
A LARGE CONCERT HALL IN CONNECTION.  GOOD STABLING.

HAYSVILLE.

A village situated on lot 20, second concession, block A., of the town-
ship of Wilmot, three miles from New Hamburgh station Grand Trunk
Railway, eight from Plattsville station, Buffalo and Lake Huron Rail-
way ; sixteen from Berlin, twenty from Galt, and seventy-eight from
Toronto. The village was settled in 1835 by Robert Hays, William
Hobson, and E. Everett, and the Post Office was established the follow-
ing year—Robert Hays, first postmaster. The village is well supplied
with water privileges by the river Nith, and contains a flouring mill,
a woollen and a cheese factory. There is an Episcopal Church, Rev. H.
Mellish, pastor, and an excellent school ably conducted by Mr. T, J.
Newman, and averaging eighty pupils.

The Post Office was originally called Wilmot, but was changed to its

present name in 1853. [t is named after Mr. Robert Hays, who
built the mills here in 1835.

Daily Mails. Stages to Hamburg and Drumbo. Population about 200.

Albert, Philip, carpenter CLELAND, A. W,, mill proprietor
Armstrong, Adam, waggon maker and merchant

Armstrong, Joseph, blacksmith Cook, Robert, laborer

Armstrong, Robert, waggon maker | Daniels, Adam, miller

Armstrong, Robert, currier Elgin House, Wm. R, Plum, prop.
Appel, Daniel, laborer Hays, John, prop. Western Hotel
Appel, Jacob, tailor Johnson, Herbert, proprietor cheese
Baird, Alexander, tailor factory
Blatchford, John, blacksmith and |Laird, John, farmer

waggon maker Laird, Samuel

Brown, James, general merchant Nevils, J., laborer
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NEWMAN,TIMOTHY J., teacher | Tye, H.D., reeve township Wilmot

O’Connor, Maurice, M.D. | Tye, Daniel
Plum, W. R., prop. Elgin House | Woodward, Charles, woolen manu-
Snowden, W., shoemaker | facturer
SOMERVILLE, MISS MARGT., | WESTERN HOTEL, John Hays,
P.M., storekeeper. (See adv.) ' proprietor
LT e

MISS MARGARET SOMERVILLE,

POST MISTRESS,
Greneral Storelxeeper,

BATSVILLE, C. W.
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HEIDELBERG.

A post village on the line between the townships of Wellesley and
Woolwich, nine miles from Berlin, and seventy-one from Toronto. It
was laid out by John Meyer, Christopher Weise, George Ament, Louis
Hollinger, Jacob Plum, and Moses Weaver. The post office was estab-
lished in 1854, John Kressler, first P. M. The village contains a Luthe-
ran Church, Rev. D. Stahlschmidt, pastor, a good school, two hotels, and
several mechanics’ shops.

Stages to Berlin and Millbank. Daily mail. Population, 350.

Affholder, Isaac, teacher KRESSLER, JOHN, prop. Far-
Becker, John, blacksmith mer’s Inn

Bench, Albert, laborer Lininger, Joseph, mason

Bowman, C. M., farmer Miller, Lenhart, butcher

Delion, Frederick, M.D. Mensdorf, Jacob, tailor

Doersam, George, shoemaker Miller, Isaac, blacksmith
Engelder, Wm., shoemaker Miller, Henry, merchant
Foster, C., laborer Pfeiffer, Anthony, mason

Gabel, Conrad, brewer Steis, Adam, hotel keeper
Gunzler, Conrad wheelwright Schoefer, Conrad, tailor

Halin, John, waggon maker Vollmer, Peter, blacksmith
Hoeringer, Sebastian, weaver Weise, Christopher, blacksmith
Jacobi, Justus, basket maker Weise, George, waggon maker
Kramer, George Wendling, Fred., cabinet maker

Kramer, Joseph, tailor Wenger, Jonas, carpenter

Zeigler, George, glazier




